

MACARENA TROBEC

Frontend Developer



CONTACT

 macarenatrobec@gmail.com

 /macarenatrobec

PERSONAL

Argentinian Nationality
Address in Sierra de la Ventana,
Province of Buenos Aires

PROFILE

I started my studies in Graphic Design, and after delving into web design, I found my passion for programming. Today, with 4 years of experience creating technological solutions, I am still seeking new challenges to drive my professional growth.

STACK

Angular / React / Typescript / SCSS / GIT / Javascript / CSS / HTML / Bootstrap / Ionic Framework / OOP / Angular Material / PrimeNG / Jira / Trello

Otras herramientas

Adobe XD / Adobe AI

PROJECTS

Casa Espacio | 2023

Web development for an art gallery in Spain. Frontend built with angular and deployed on Firebase.

Gastronomic Management | 2022

Design, development, and Implementation of custom software for restaurant salon management, including preparation of files for thermal printing.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MOBILE DEVELOPER

Prudential Argentina | aug 2021 - feb 2024

Frontend project migration, maintenance, and implementation of new requirements. Compilation in Ionic for deployment on Android and iOS. Development of generic components based on the enterprise design system.

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Ulthar Software | mar 2020 - aug 2021

UI design and interface development for various products. Implementation of Angular services for communication with APIs and generic services for the utilization of Ionic controllers. Participation in planning meetings with clients to understand the business model and agree on the team's next goals.

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Buzz Consulting | jul 2020 - jan 2021

Development of responsive graphic interfaces in Ionic + Angular. Design and layout of landing pages.

EDUCATION

UX / UI DESIGN

Coder House | mar 2021 - jun 2021

FULLSTACK WEB DEVELOPMENT

Digital House | jun 2019 - dec 2019

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Facultad De Artes, UNLP | mar 2016 - dec 2019

LANGUAGES

Native Spanish

Conversational English